MEMORANDT UM

March 14, 1995

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (EDMONDS) }L
RE: DOCKET NO. 940109-WU - PETITION FOR INTERIM AND PERMANENT

RATE INCREASE BY ST. GEORGE ISLAND UTILITY COMPANY, LTD.

Please file the attached letter in the above-referenced
docket.
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Attachment

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Willis, Amaya, Merchant,
Moniz, Rasberry, Kaproth)
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St. George Istand Utility Co., Lta.

3848 Killearn Court
- Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(904) 668-0440 « (904) 927-2648

March 3, 1995

Mr. Robert Pierson

Division of Legal Services
Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Petition for Interim and Permanent Rate Increase
by St. George, Island Utility Company, Ltd.
Docket No. 9%¥0109~-WU
FIRE PROTECTION STUDY
SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

Dear Bob:

Our engineer, Les Thomas, informed us that he is continuing
to work on the system improvement program and fire protection
study. He has had some delays and projects a completion date no
later than the end of March.

Sincerely,
d/{a_% uﬁ/u

Sandra M. Chase

cc: Les Thomas, P.E., C.V.S.

Elorida Polae. o o g
| D (AR Eﬂﬂi \1
l*\ MAR 61995 |

O e,

LEGAL D50






